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May 29, 1987

Jerome J. Convery, Esq.
151 Route 516r Box 872
Old Bridge, NJ 08857

RE: Urban League, et al. v. Carteret, et al.

Dear Mr. Convery:

Pursuant to the terms of the January 24, 1986 Order, the
Township is required to provide the Civic League with quarterly
reports as set forth at paragraph 7(e)i-v of that Order.
These reports are to include "details on all monies received and
expended by the Affordable Housing Trust Fund." Section 7(e)iv.

In addition, quarterly reports from each developer providing
lower income housing are to be obtained by the Township Agency
and forwarded to the Civic League pursuant to Section A.10.1 of
Appendix A. An annual report is also to be prepared by the
Agency no later than June 30 of each calendar year during which
low income housing has been constructed in accordance with
Section A.10,5 of Appendix A. We have been advised by C. Roy
Epps, President of the Civic League, that as of this date, none
of the required reports has been received.

Moreover, paragraph 7(f) of the Order provides for the
payment of a fee of $30 for each lower income unit approved for
construction. This fee is to be paid directly to the Civic
League for monitoring purposes. Mr. Epps has advised that no
such fees have been received by the Civic League.
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Please forward all reports required by the Order and
Judgment and fees directly to the Civic League. If same are not
received within two weeks of the date of this letter, the Civic
League may have no alternative but to file the appropriate
application with the court, pursuant to paragraph 7b.

Very truly yours,

cc/C. Roy Epps, President
Civic League of Greater New Brunswick

PS - Roy:

Please call me in three weeks if you do not
receive anything from Jerry or Tom Norman,
or, of course, if you have any problems
with anything else.

Barbara


